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Om -VA 

The Deputy Attorney General 

Acting Director, FBI 

I - Er. r. J. ralboy 
- hr. E. S. Miller 

1 - Mr. V. A. Branigan 
!4.e 	p, -Thomas 

October 24, 1972 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AT REQUEST - 
BERNARD' 'ENSTERWALD, JR 

Reference is made to my letter dated September 15, 
1972, and to my letter to the Director, Central Intelligence 
Agency, dated September 22, 1972. A copy of the _latter 
communication was directed to you. 

As stated in the referenced communications, the 
photographs sought by Mr. Fensterwald, described in- his letter 
to you dated August 28, 1972, are not in FBI files. The 
General Counsel of the Central Intelligence Agency informed 
this Bureau by letter dated October 11, 1972, that there 
is no way in which the 20 photographs sought can be identified 
by that Agency. The General Counsel commented that since them;  
pictures had no relevance to the Lee Harvey Oswald case, 	1/7/ 
no identification was made at the time they were displayed 
to Fedroi Gutierrezoialencia in Le xieo_in  14)64, and unless 
th6T6i6oheiwiSe Of -intelligence interest, they would 
have been routinely destroyed. The General Counsel - request° 
that we reply to Mr. Fensterwald along these lines without / 
specifically identifying the Central Intelligence Agency. 

Accordingly, pursuant to the request in your LL 
September 6, 1972, letter, enclosed herewith are the original 
and one copy for your files of a letter for your signature 
in response to Mr. Fensterwald, .stating the unavailability of 
the 20 photographs he sought. 
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The Deputy Attorney General 

O 
- rensterwald, head of the "Committee to 

Investigate
--  

Assassinations," has rade repeated refluc
stS-  for inlOrMation-  

relatin to the assassination of Providen
t John F. Eennedy 

and has sued the Government to obtain vuc
h infornation on 

at least tTo occasions. Ile no-s sects 20 
photographs, 'rhich 

Logat, !:c=ico, cheyed to Cutiea-rez on 2/2.0/64 in an attempt 

to identil'y an individual Gutierrez clai
med vas Lee Harvey 

Oswald and uhom Gutierrez claimed to have 
seen in ::c.T.ico City 

on 10/1/i.3. Inasmuch as Gutierrez did n
ot recognize the 

subjects of any of the photographs, they
 veva tot retained 

by Legit, Lnxico. Dy letter dated 9/l5/
72 	inforned the 

Deputy Attorney General that the photora
phs were not at 

EcaCcluartors and that re mere attempting
 to locate them 

through Le7at, 1:exico. Dy'letter to CIA,
 copy to the 

Deputy Attorney General, 9/22/72, tae aske
d CIA if it could 

locate the rilotographs. As indicated ab
ove, CIA is unable 

to do so and does not desire to be idcnti
fied Stith them In 

correspondence to Fensteryald. 
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October 25, 1972 1 — Mr. P. J. ralbey 
1 — ?r. E. S. laller 
1 — VT. W. A. Branigan 
I — Et. J. P. Thomas 

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq. 
Fensterwald and Ohlhansen 
905 1Gth Street, Northwest 
Washington, D. C. 20006 

"Dear Ur. Fensterwald, 

With reference to the request contained in your 

letter of August 28, 1972 „for access to 20 photographs 

displayed to Pedro Gutierrez Valencia on February 20, 1964, 

which photographs were mentioned in Warren Commi
ssion Document 

506, a thorough search of pertinent records has been made 

at my request. 

Please be advised that the photographs have not 

been located and there does not appear to be any way in which 

they can be identified at this late date. Inasmuch as 

it was determined at the time they were displayed to Gutierrez 

that they had no relevance to the Lee Harvey Oswa
ld case, 

no identification of them was made. Be further advised 

that unidentified -photographs of no relevance are routinel
y 

Sincerely, 

+—so 
e'r-4 
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stir. Armstrong _ 
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